

**Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr**  
Chief Officer (Governance)  
Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu)



To:

Councillors: Janet Axworthy, Chris Bithell,  
Paul Cunningham, Adele Davies-Cooke,  
Colin Legg, Dave Mackie and Ian Roberts

CS/NG

20 February 2020

**RELIGIOUS DENOMINATIONS:**

Gareth Wyn Jones, Sue Jones, Rev Huw Powell  
Davies, Roz Williams and Wendy White

Jan Kelly / 01352 702301  
janet.kelly@flintshire.gov.uk

**TEACHER ASSOCIATIONS:**

Lyn Harkin, Catherine McCormack and Lyn Oakes

**CO-OPTEE**

Amira Mattar

Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the **FLINTSHIRE SACRE** will be held in the **DELYN COMMITTEE ROOM** on **WEDNESDAY, 26TH FEBRUARY, 2020** at **4.00 PM** to consider the following items.

Yours sincerely

Robert Robins  
Democratic Services Manager

**A G E N D A**

- 1 **APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR**  
To appoint a Chair for this academic year.
  
- 2 **APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR**  
To appoint a Vice-Chair for this academic year.

3 **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

4 **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: CODE OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONDUCT**

Members are reminded that they must declare the **existence** and **nature** of their declared personal interests.

5 **MINUTES** (Pages 5 - 8)

To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the previous meeting

6 **ESTYN INSPECTION REPORTS UPDATE** (Pages 9 - 10)

7 **VERBAL UPDATE ON OUTCOME OF WELSH GOVERNMENT CONSULTATION ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION**

To receive a report at the meeting by Vicky Barlow, Senior Manager for School Improvement, Education and Youth Portfolio.

8 **WASACRE MINUTES**

- To receive the minutes of the last meeting of the Association on 26 March 2019. <http://www.wasacre.org.uk/meetings.html>
- To agree attendance at the next WASACRE meeting on 17 March 2020 in Merthyr Tydfil.

9 **ANNUAL REPORT FOR SACRE 2019-2020**

To receive a report at the meeting by Vicky Barlow, Senior Manager for School Improvement, Education and Youth Portfolio.

10 **CORRESPONDENCE:**

RE Ideas: Received from Rheinallt Thomas sent on behalf of REMW. PDF files of *RE Ideas* for the 3 term of this academic year in English and Welsh. Copies sent to schools

11 **FUTURE MEETINGS**

Future meetings will be held at 4pm on the following dates:

Wednesday 10 June 2020

**AGREED SYLLABUS CONFERENCE (to commence at the close of the meeting)**

Members of SACRE are invited to consider the following agenda items:-

1. **APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR FOR CONFERENCE**
2. **APOLOGIES**
3. **UPDATE ON CURRICULUM 2022 AND SUPPORTING FRAMEWORK FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION**
4. **DISCUSSION OF AGREED SYLLABUS - TO CONSIDER RETAINING NATIONAL EXEMPLAR FRAMEWORK AS AGREED SYLLABUS UNTIL 2022**